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Date: 1932
Name: Abelia Hedge

The hedge was planted in 1932-33 along Avondale Road adjacent to the streetcar
line as a project of the Avondale Estates Garden Club. The hedge planting was
aided by WPA workers.

for more information: www.gnahrgis.org. search ga resource id # 243649



Date: 1976

Name: Clock Tower

In 1935-36, the Avondale Estates Garden Club’s beatification projects included the
construction of a streetcar shelter at the end of the abelia hedge. One account
states that in 1976, as part of the country’s bicentennial, the clock tower was set
atop the streetcar shelter. However, the lower portion of the structure today does
not match historic photos of the shelter. It would appear that the current stricter
was built anew in 1976.

for more information: www.gnahrgis.org. search ga resource id # 243650



